From: Ray Bailey HCW

To: Zak Maynard (ZMaynard @rydon.co.uk)

Cc: Simon Lawrence (slawrence@rydon.co.uk); Mark Harris; "sblake@rvdon.co.uk”; Ben BaileyHCW,; Mike
AlbistonHCW

Subject: Grenfell - Internal trimming out

Date: 10 April 2015 15:38:32

Hi Zak,

Still haven’t been able to track down the fitter who did the internals at Ferrier.

However, | have spoken to our estimator who prepared our quotation.

His e-mail of 3" Feb 2014 to Kate Bachellier, gave a price of £329,125 for the supply and
installation of 10mm thick uPVC window-boards.

This price was calculated on rate based on the actual historic costs we incurred for this work at

Ferrier Point.

Whilst this project may be a little simpler, | don’t think we can meet your cost plan of £80,000.
We thank you for the invitation to look at this element of work, but fully understand thatyou
must place this elsewhere

Best regards

Ray
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